

# Club Constitution

\*\*\*\*\*

## ARTICLE I: Name of Club

The name of this club shall be: Super Smash Brothers Club

## ARTICLE II: Purpose of Club

The purpose of this club shall be: To get hyped for the new Super Smash Bros. games and play Super Smash Bro. games in our meetings.

## ARTICLE III: Membership

(Generally, any currently enrolled SHS student is eligible to join any club.)

All students at Saugus High School are welcome in the club.

## ARTICLE IV: Officers

Section 1. The officers shall be:

Liam Fannon          President          Hayden Esparza      Vice President

Luke Reza          Secretary          Brighton Wan      Treasurer

Pending          ICC Representative

Section 2. The club shall be organized with the following structure: Advisor and president will reside over meetings. Advisor will present agenda based on weekly chair reports during class. Vice President will assume the responsibilities of president in cases of absence. Secretary will record minutes and business. Treasurer will assist Advisor in financial records and reports.

Section 3. The club shall select a member to represent the club at the Inter-Club Council.

Section 4. To be eligible for office, candidates shall be members of the club in good standing and express an interest in a leadership position.

Section 5. Officers shall be appointed by the President and Advisor and shall take office on the day of our first meeting.

Section 6. Vacancies in offices shall be filled by appointment.

## ARTICLE V: Meetings

*Section 1.* Regular meeting shall be held

Day/Times: Bi-Monthly on Friday at Lunch (12:25 pm)

Location: A-102

*Section 2.* Special meetings may be called by Club Coordinator: Mr. Fannon, Club President or Club Site Team Teachers

*Section 3.* A quorum of 2 of the members and officers shall be necessary to conduct business. (Select a number, which allows you to do business regularly, but which prevents a small number of members or officers from controlling the club.)

**ARTICLE VI: Advisor**

An advisor shall be a staff member at Saugus High School and must be present at all meetings.

J. Fannon                      ASB Advisor/ Teacher

Club Advisor Name (Please Print)	Position
----------------------------------	----------

**ARTICLE VII: Amendments and Ratification**

The constitution shall be ratified by a majority vote of the members attending a meeting with a quorum.

**ARTICLE VIII:**

We, the undersigned, agree to the following:

1. Upon approval of our constitution by the ASB, to have a representative at all Inter-Club Council meetings.
2. To serve SHS students and the community.
3. To cooperate with other clubs in working for the good of the school.
4. To inform ourselves of school policies as they relate to clubs and to observe these policies in all activities of our club.

_____	_____
Signature of Advisor	Date

_____	_____
Signature of Club President	Date

_____	_____
Signature of Vice President	Date

\*\*\*\*\*

*Activities Office Use Only*

Received by ASB Office: (Date) \_\_\_\_\_

Approved by majority vote? \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

Signature of Activities Director

Signature of ASB President